
 

 

 

MINUTES 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

1031 VALLEY FORGE ROAD, WORCESTER, PA 19490 

THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024 - 7:00 PM 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:07PM 

 

2. ATTENDANCE 

 

All members were present. 

 

3. Announcements 

 

Chairman Tony Sherr announced that the City View project was not on the agenda. He 

also clarified the rules of the meeting, and thanked everyone for their interest and 

attendance. 

 

4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

 

a. A motion to approve the March 28, 2024 minutes was made by Mr. Koch and 

seconded by Ms. Greenawalt. The motion was approved unanimously. 

 

5. WORCESTER TOWNSHIP OPEN SPACE UTILIZATION AND ACQUISITION 

ANALYSIS 

 

a. Burt Hynes from the Friends of Worcester spoke about the importance of open space, 

especially in relation to the 300 acres by 2033. Friends of Worcester supports the 

environmental rehabilitation of meadows and woodlands for open space. Mr. Hynes 

offered suggestions for community gardens and to keep the Township as green as 

possible for as long as possible.  

 

6. LAND DEVELOPMENT 

 

a. Whitehall Farms Lot Line Adjustment (1543 N. Trooper Road) – There was no 

representative for the applicant present. A motion to table the issue was made by Mr. 

Koch and seconded by Ms. Greenawalt. The motion was approved unanimously. 

 

b. Westrum Properties Sketch Plan (1035 Trooper Road) – Rob Gundlach, Michael 

Maier, Brian Mackenzie, Berry Stegal, and Keith Leberman were present on behalf of 

the applicant.  

 

The applicant’s representatives conducted a PowerPoint presentation as an overview 

of the sketch plan and potential land development. The project would include a 48-

unit high-end age-targeted attached housing land development. The existing dwelling 



 

 

and barn would be retained and occupied by the current property owner, Mr. 

O’Donnell.  

 

Members of the Planning Commission discussed potential issues with traffic, 

stormwater management, and parking. The applicant’s representatives addressed each 

issue and indicated that most of what was discussed would be addressed after the 

submission of a formal land development application. 

 

Public comment on the Westrum property was given by several members of the 

audience. Clarifications were made by the applicant’s representatives concerning 

traffic, stormwater, and public safety. 

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

A dozen or so members of the audience spoke in opposition to the City View Apartments 

project. Concerns stemmed from traffic to the character of the project as it pertains to 

compatibility with Worcester Township as a whole. 

 

Chairman Sherr acknowledged the concerns of the members of the audience and stressed 

that the Township needed to operate within the constraints of the law when considering 

City View and any other application. He also indicated that the Planning Commission’s 

goal was to achieve the best possible development within the constraints of the law. 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT  

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:53 PM. 

 
 

 

 

active applications (review period expiration) 
 

• LD 2017-02 Palmer Village, LLC (review period waived) 

• LD 2022-01 City View (review period waived) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 





 
 
 
 
 

   robert  e.  blue   c o n s u l t i n g  e n g i n e e r s ,  p . c . 
 

 
 C I V I L  E N G I N E E R S  •  L A N D  S U R V E Y O R S  •  S I T E  P L A N N E R S  

 
1149 Skippack Pike, Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422 • Telephone 610-277-9441 • Facsimile 610-277-9897 

www.robertblue.com  •  e-mail: rblue@robertblue.com 

April 5, 2024 
 
John W. Evarts, P.E. 
CKS Engineers 
4259 W. Swamp Road 
Suite 410 
Doylestown, PA 18902 
 
Re:   White Tail Farm, LLC – 1543 N. Trooper Road – Lot Line Relocation 

CKS Reference: 7201-173 
 
Dear Mr. Evarts: 
 
On behalf of our client, White Tail Farm, LLC, the following information is being submitted in 
support of the property located at 1543 N. Trooper Road in Worcester Township, Montgomery 
County, PA. The revisions incorporated comments from the following review letter: 
 

• White Tail Farm, LLC – Lot Adjustment Plan review letter prepared by CKS Engineers, 
dated March 11, 2024. 

 
This letter shall serve as the response letter and includes how the concerns were addressed. The 
comments from the review letter are indicated in italics with the response in bold. The plans have 
been updated as follows: 
 
ZONING 
 

1. After the consolidation of Lots #2 and #3 (Plan Sheet 2), Lot #2 will now have a net lot 
area of 2.9927 acres and a lot width of greater than 250 feet, which would be conforming 
to the minimum lot area and lot width requirements. 

 
RESPONSE: acknowledged. 
 

2. We note that with the proposed Lot Line Relocation, Lot #2 will have an area of 2.6446 
acres and a lot width greater than 250 feet and Lot #1 will have an area of 51.6902 acres 
and a lot width greater than 250 feet, both lots having more than the required minimum 
lot area and lot width 
 
RESPONSE: acknowledged. 
 
 
 
 



White Tail Farm, LLC 
Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA 

April 5, 2024 
Page 2 

  

R o b e r t  e .  b l u e  
c o n s u l t i n g  e n g i n e e r s ,  p . c . 
1149 Skippack Pike, Blue Bell, PA 19422 
Ph: 610.277.9441 fax: 610.277.9897 

 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT 
 

1. As per SALDO Section 130-35.1, the following minor plan requirements need to be 
addressed: 

 
a) The plan shall be drawn at a scale not to exceed 100 feet to the inch. A waiver 

from this requirement has been noted on Sheet 3 and requested in a letter to the 
Township dated February 2, 2024. 

 
               RESPONSE: acknowledged. 

 
ADDITIONAL PLAN COMMENTS 
 

1. The data for E1 on Sheet 2 does not agree with the E2 data listed on Sheet 4. 
 

RESPONSE: The data on Sht. 4 has been corrected; E1 on Sheet 2 now agrees with 
E2 listed on Sheet 4. 

 
2. The reference to "president" in the Ownership and Developer's Certification for Lot No. 

2 must be revised to state "owner". 
 

RESPONSE: complied; “owner” has replaced “president”. 
 
3. The label "Proposed New Lot Line" on Lot #2 on Sheet 2 is not a new lot line. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; this label has been removed. 
 
4. Proposed concrete monuments should be placed at the property corners along N. 

Trooper Road and Township Line Road, and as noted on the legal descriptions. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; monuments are now shown as directed in comment #4. 
 
5. Iron pins shall be set at all property corners of Lot #1 and Lot #2. 

 
RESPONSE: complied; iron pins are now shown as directed in comment #5. 
 

6. The following comments refer to the legal description submitted as Description of Lot 1: 
 

a) Beginning paragraph, references "Lot 2". This should be revised to Lot 1. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; Lot 2 text has been corrected. 
 
b) Third paragraph, N 46° 401' 00" W; correct 401'. 

 



White Tail Farm, LLC 
Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA 

April 5, 2024 
Page 3 

  

R o b e r t  e .  b l u e  
c o n s u l t i n g  e n g i n e e r s ,  p . c . 
1149 Skippack Pike, Blue Bell, PA 19422 
Ph: 610.277.9441 fax: 610.277.9897 

RESPONSE: complied; N 46° 401' 00" W has been corrected to 
N 46° 40' 00" W 

 
c) Fourth paragraph, 1. - arc of circle; curving to the left; an arc length of 35.81 

feet; direction and length should be corrected. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; direction corrected to “right” and arc length to 
39.92’ 

 
d) On page 3, fifth paragraph, 4 & 6 verify direction, arc length and chord 

distance. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; direction and lengths were checked and corrected 
as directed in comment 6d. 

 
7. The following comments refer to the legal description submitted as description of Lot 2: 
 

a) Date should be corrected. 
 
RESPONSE: The date has been corrected. 
 

b) Fourth paragraph, 5. - verify direction arc length and chord distance. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; direction and lengths were checked and corrected 
as directed in comment 7b. 
 

Please accept the above materials on behalf of our client, White Tail Farm, LLC, for Lot 
Consolidation Plan for 1543 N. Trooper Road in Worcester Township.  Please feel free to contact 
our office at 610-277-9441 ext. 16 or RBlue@robertblue.com with any questions or comments. 
 
Should you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

Robert E. Blue, Consulting Engineers, P.C. 
 

 
 
 
           By: _______________________________ 
                   Robert E. Blue, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. 

                             President 
 
Cc: White Tail Farm, LLC 
       Richard Oswald - Robert E. Blue Engineers 
       REB File #2035-3 



 
 

 
1 of 3 

 
 C I V I L  E N G I N E E R S  •  L A N D  S U R V E Y O R S  •  S I T E  P L A N N E R S  

 
1149 Skippack Pike, Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422 • Telephone 610-277-9441 • Facsimile 610-277-9897 

www.robertblue.com  •  e-mail: rblue@robertblue.com 

..p,r cseenignegnitlusnoceulb.etrebor

Description of Lot 1        February 1, 2024 
From Block 17, Unit 6            Revised April 5, 2024 
Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1 
1543 N Trooper Road 
Norristown, PA 19403 
Project No. 2035-3 
 
ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or piece of ground in the Township of Worcester, County of Montgomery, 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, shown as “Lot 2” on the Lot Line Relocation Plan, Sheet 3 of 4, for 
White Tail Farm LLC, prepared by Robert E. Blue, Consulting Engineers, P.C., Blue Bell PA, dated 
November 30, 2023, last revised February 1, 2024, bound as follows, to wit: 
 
BEGINNING at a point in the centerline of Township Line Road (SR 3001) (80 feet wide), North 42 
degrees 56 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 40.00 feet to a concrete monument along the dividing 
line of lands now or formerly of Benjamin G. & Marlena Posen (Parcel 67-00-03561-00-8) and lands now 
or formerly of Ralph A. Harris (Parcel 67-00-03562-00-7); 
 
THENCE along the right-of-way of Township Line Road (SR 3001) (80 feet wide), North 46 degrees 40’ 
minutes 00 seconds West, a distance of 386.15 feet to a concrete monument, said monument being the 
point of beginning; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Benjamin G. & Marlena Posen 
(Parcel 67-00-03561-00-8) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), the following five (5) courses and distances: 

1. Along the arc of circle curving to the right having a radius of 25.00 feet, an arc length of 39.92 
feet, a chord bearing of North 7 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds West, a distance of 35.81 feet to 
an iron pin; 

2. North 44 degrees 49 minutes 44 seconds East, a distance of 273.89 feet to an iron pin; 
3. South 46 degrees 42 minutes 27 seconds East, a distance of 145.10 feet to an iron pin; 
4. South 43 degrees 17 minutes 33 seconds West, a distance of 25.33 feet to an iron pin; 
5. South 46 degrees 37 minutes 01 seconds East, a distance of 257.01 feet to an iron pin; 

 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Ralph A. Harris (Parcel 67-00-03562-
00-7) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), North 43 degrees 
07 minutes 10 seconds East, a distance of 204.76 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Vicque G. & Shawna A. Rondeau 
(Parcel 67-00-00652-00-1) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), the following two (2) courses and distances: 

1. North 42 degrees 46 minutes 12 seconds East, a distance of 329.80 feet to an iron pin; 



Description of Lot #1  February 1, 2024 
1543 N Trooper Roadr    Revised April 5, 2024 
Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1 
Project No. 2035-3 
 

2 of 3 
 

..p,r cseenignegnitlusnoceulb.etrebor

2. South 45 degrees 16 minutes 55 seconds East, a distance of 330.76 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Gerald M. & Patricia A. McDonnell 
(Parcel 67-00-00658-00-4) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), the following two (2) courses and distances: 

1. North 44 degrees 39 minutes 05 seconds East, a distance of 253.86 feet to an iron pin; 
2. South 47 degrees 06 minutes 55 seconds East, a distance of 442.58 feet to a concrete 

monument; 
 
THENCE along the Right of way of N. Trooper Road (80 feet wide), North 46 degrees 38 minutes 50 
seconds East, a distance of 278.74 feet to a concrete monument; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Rachel Paige Mumenthaler & 
Matthew J. Mascaro (Parcel 67-00-00661-10-9) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC 
(Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), the following four (4) courses and distances: 

1. North 43 degrees 22 minutes 17 seconds West, a distance of 162.30 feet to an iron pin; 
2. North 46 degrees 38 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 64.77 feet to an iron pin; 
3. North 26 degrees 22 minutes 45 seconds East, a distance of 247.01 feet to an iron pin; 
4. North 49 degrees 32 minutes 33 seconds East, a distance of 75.00 feet to an iron pin; 

 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of T-Squared Realty LLC (Parcel 67-00-
00664-00-7) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), the 
following four (4) courses and distances: 

1. North 40 degrees 27 minutes 27 seconds West, a distance of 287.06 feet to an iron pin; 
2. South 49 degrees 32 minutes 33 seconds West, a distance of 325.78 feet to an iron pin; 
3. North 40 degrees 27 minutes 27 seconds West, a distance of 800.02 feet to an iron pin; 
4. North 49 degrees 33 minutes 00 seconds East, a distance of 728.52 feet to an iron pin; 

 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Philadelphia Variety Club Camp 
(Parcel 67-00-02845-00-4) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), North 58 degrees 42 minutes 43 seconds West, a distance of 342.10 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the lands now or formerly of Robert C. & Debra E. McMaster (Parcel 67-00-00901-06-7) 
and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), North 59 degrees 49 
minutes 14 seconds West, a distance of 107.17 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between Lands now or formerly of William J. & Kathryn L. McShane 
(Parcel 67-00-00901-07-6) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), the following two (2) courses and distances: 

1. South 42 degrees 10 minutes 46 seconds West, a distance of 405.55 feet to an iron pin; 
2. North 48 degrees 14 minutes 14 seconds West, a distance of 583.30 feet to an iron pin; 

 



Description of Lot #1  February 1, 2024 
1543 N Trooper Roadr    Revised April 5, 2024 
Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1 
Project No. 2035-3 
 

3 of 3 
 

..p,r cseenignegnitlusnoceulb.etrebor

THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Matthew A. & Ann M. DeCurtis 
(Parcel 67-00-00901-09-4), lands now or formerly of Samuel J. & Samuel J. Sr. Spadone (Parcel 67-00-
00898-00-7), and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), South 38 
degrees 57 minutes 22 seconds West, a distance of 311.68 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Elena Marie C. & Daniel Spinelli 
(Parcel 67-00-00897-60-2), lands now or formerly of Richard Fraske & Linda K. Schusterman (Parcel 67-
00-00895-00-1), and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), South 
38 degrees 57 minutes 50 seconds West, a distance of 566.96 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Dream Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-
03556-00-4) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), the 
following two (2) courses and distances: 

1. South 50 degrees 47 minutes 18 seconds East, a distance of 564.41 feet to an iron pin; 
2. South 41 degrees 53 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 447.41 feet to an iron pin; 

 
THENCE along the lands now or formerly of John R. & Sara L. Posen (Parcel 67-00-03559-00-1) and 
lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), the following two (2) courses 
and distances: 

1. South 46 degrees 46 minutes 26 seconds East, a distance of 200.00 feet to an iron pin; 
2. South 41 degrees 53 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 81.58 feet to an iron pin; 

 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of John R. & Sara L. Posen (Parcel 67-
00-00661-11-8) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), the 
following six (6) courses and distances: 

1. South 48 degrees 06 minutes 26 seconds East, a distance of 44.39 feet to an iron pin; 
2. South 58 degrees 44 minutes 27 seconds East, a distance of 52.95 feet to an iron pin; 
3. South 31 degrees 15 minutes 03 seconds West, a distance of 100.00 feet to an iron pin; 
4. Along the arc of a circle curving to the right having a radius of 775.00 feet, an arc length of 

160.68 feet, a chord bearing of South 30 degrees 21 minutes 24 seconds West, a chord distance of 
160.40 feet to an iron pin; 

5. South 43 degrees 08 minutes 14 seconds West, distance of 87.49 feet to an iron pin; 
6. Along the arc of a circle curving to the right having a radius of 25.00 feet, an arc length of 39.27 

feet, a chord bearing of South 81 degrees 17 minutes 37 seconds West, a chord distance of 35.36 
feet to a concrete monument; 

 
THENCE along the right-of-way of Township Line Road (SR 3001), South 46 degrees 40 minutes 00 
seconds East, distance of 144.80 feet to a concrete monument, said monument being the point of 
beginning. 
 
CONTAINING 2,251,625.87 square feet or 51.6902 acres of land, more or less. 
 
m:\proj\2035-3\legals\2035-3 lot 1 description.docx 



 
 

 
1 of 1 

 
 C I V I L  E N G I N E E R S  •  L A N D  S U R V E Y O R S  •  S I T E  P L A N N E R S  

 
1149 Skippack Pike, Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422 • Telephone 610-277-9441 • Facsimile 610-277-9897 

www.robertblue.com  •  e-mail: rblue@robertblue.com 

..p,r cseenignegnitlusnoceulb.etrebor

Description of Lot 2        February 1, 2024 
From Block 17, Unit 75            Revised April 5, 2024 
Parcel 67-00-00661-12-7 
2909 Township Line Road 
Eagleville, PA 19403 
Project No. 2035-3 
 
ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or piece of ground in the Township of Worcester, County of Montgomery, 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, shown as “Lot 2” on the Lot Line Relocation Plan, Sheet 3 of 4, for 
White Tail Farm LLC, prepared by Robert E. Blue, Consulting Engineers, P.C., Blue Bell PA, dated 
November 30, 2023, last revised February 1, 2024, bound as follows, to wit: 
 
BEGINNING at a point in the centerline of Township Line Road (SR 3001) (80 feet wide), North 42 
degrees 56 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 40.00 feet to a concrete monument along the dividing 
line of lands now or formerly of Benjamin G. & Marlena Posen (Parcel 67-00-03561-00-8) and lands now 
or formerly of Ralph A. Harris (Parcel 67-00-03562-00-7), said monument being the point of beginning; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Benjamin G. & Marlena Posen 
(Parcel 67-00-03561-00-8) and Ralph A. Harris (Parcel 67-00-03562-00-7), North 42 degrees 56 minutes 
34 seconds East, a distance of 274.01 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Benjamin G. & Marlena Posen 
(Parcel 67-00-03561-00-8) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), the following five (5) courses and distances: 

1. North 46 degrees 37 minutes 01 seconds West, a distance of 257.01 feet to an iron pin; 
2. North 43 degrees 17 minutes 33 seconds East, a distance of 25.33 feet to an iron pin; 
3. North 46 degrees 42 minutes 27 seconds West, a distance of 145.10 feet to an iron pin; 
4. South 44 degrees 49 minutes 44 seconds West, a distance of 273.89 feet to an iron pin; 
5. Along the arc of circle curving to the right having a radius of 25.00 feet, an arc length of 39.92 

feet, a chord bearing of South 7 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 35.81 feet to a 
concrete monument. 

 
THENCE along the right-of-way of Township Line Road (SR 3001) (80 feet wide), South 46 degrees 40 
minutes 00 seconds East, a distance of 386.15 feet to a concrete monument, said monument being the 
point of beginning. 
 
CONTAINING 115,197.07 square feet or 2.6446 acres of land, more or less. 
 
m:\proj\2035-3\legals\2035-3 lot 1 description.docx 



n
b

ico nsu l t
r o

g e ng i n e e r s ,
r t e . be

cp . .
l u e

PREPARED FOR:

4/8/202
4

4/8/202
4

WHITE TAIL FARM LLC

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

TR
OOPER  R

D



n
b

i
co

n
su

lt
ro

g
e
n
g
in

e
e
rs

,
rt

e
.b

e
c

p
.

.
lu

e

4/8/202
4

4/8/202
4

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

TR
OOPER  R

D

  

  



n
b

i
co

n
su

lt
ro

g
e
n
g
in

e
e
rs

,
rt

e
.b

e
c

p
.

.
lu

e

  

4/8/202
4

4/8/202
4

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

TR
OOPER  R

D

                                   



n
b

i
co

n
su

lt
ro

g
e
n
g
in

e
e
rs

,
rt

e
.b

e
c

p
.

.
lu

e

4/8/202
4

4/8/202
4

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

TR
OOPER  R

D






	03.a.001 2024 04 25 - PC Minutes - DRAFT
	04.a.001 2024 03 11 - White Tail Farm LLC - Lot Line Adjustment Packet
	05.a.001 2024 03 11 - White Tail Farm LLC - Lot Line Adjustment Packet
	05.a.002 2024 04 08 - White Tail Farm LLC - Transmittal
	05.a.003 2024 04 05 - White Tail Farm LLC - Response to CKS Review Letter
	05.a.004 2035-3 LOT 1 DESCRIPTION - revised 04-05-2024
	05.a.005 2035-3 LOT 2 DESCRIPTION - revised 04-05-2024
	05.a.006 2024 04 05 - White Tail Farm LLC - Revised Planset

	7201-173  CKS 3rd Review - 1543 N. Trooper - 04 19 2024




